CITY OF DULUTH 

PARKING RFP ADDENDUM 3 

DECEMBER 12, 2011 
 


NOTE – THE DATE BY WHICH PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED HAS BEEN 
CHANGED TO 2:00 ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2012 
1.  Is the 5th Ave. Viaduct spot just below the entrance to the back side of the Depot?  If so, it looks like more than the 8 spots listed on the spreadsheet.

RESPONSE – The 5th Avenue Viaduct is above the entrance.
2.   Are the spots in the Lake Ave. alley on the lower side or upper side of the alley?
RESPONSE – They are on the lower side.
3.   Is the Incline Lot actually the lot to the west of #1 Firehall?  I believe the Incline owns the Incline lot.
RESPONSE – The Incline Lot should be removed from the list.  This will be corrected on the list on the website.
4.   Are the Government Services spots in the alley?
RESPONSE – Yes – those are for employees and should be removed from the list of parking spaces to manage.  
5.   Will some of the ramps require a rubber/vinyl blade for snow removal?
RESPONSE – Yes, a fiber blade is required on on snow plows so that the steel blades don't rip the waterproof membrane or expansion joints in the ramps.  

6.  Do you have a map available of all the sites? 
RESPONSE – The maps will be passed out at the pre-bid meeting and also will be available on the website.
7.  Will you be collecting a list of prime contractors that we could get a copy of from you?
RESPONSE – We will not be collecting a list of prime contractors.  Any subcontractor can provide an alternate bid for the rewarded vendor to consider.
8.  What is the name of the company that currently handles the maintenance of the revenue control equipment?
RESPONSE – The equipment is maintained by Amano McGann.
9.  Does the City currently handle all of the snow removal duties or is it outsourced?
RESPONSE – The city handles the majority of snow removal; however some lots are outsourced.
10.  Will the City provide any office space?
RESPONSE – There is office space available at the Technology Ramp for 2-3 people.
11.  Will there be any other operational responsibilities other than routine maintenance at the Medical District and Technology Village ramps?
RESPONSE – Routine maintenance includes garbage pickup, snow management/removal, changing light bulbs, keeping the office clean, and security as needed.   The management company will also be responsible to provide coverage should any problems arise with the parking equipment. 
12.  Are we required to submit an insurance certificate to the City prior to the proposal deadline or should we just submit the certificate with the proposal?
RESPONSE – Please submit the certificate with the proposal.
13.  If a performance or payment bond is required, can we use our own bond form or would we be required to use a City bond form?  If we are required to use the City's form, can we have a copy of the form before the submission of the proposal?
RESPONSE – Respondents are required to use a city bond form.  It is on the city’s website.
14.  Is the City keeping responsibility of the pay-on-foot equipment or will the management company be responsible? 
RESPONSE - The City owns the pay-on foot (Amano McGann) equipment, so it is ultimately responsible for the costs associated with the equipment.  However the management company will be responsible to ensure that the equipment is working properly, and must respond to calls when it is not.
15.   What are the operating hours for each lot?
RESPONSE - 24/7 for metered lots and ramps including the Technology and Medical District Ramps.  DEDA lots operate from 10 A.M. to 10 P.M.
16.  Is there office space made available for the operator to use and if so, how many square feet? Is there a cost? 
RESPONSE – There is office space available for the operator to use.   The cost of the office will be a part of the contract negotiation with the selected vendor.
17.  Will a report outlining 3 years of reimbursable operating expenses be made available as the RFP indicates?
RESPONSE – We will have it available on the website this week.
18.  What is the current staffing schedule?
RESPONSE – Technology and Medical District Ramps are staffed from 8 A.M. to 11 P.M. DEDA lots 10 A.M. to 10 P.M.  
19.  Is the operator responsible for patrol services on meter locations?
RESPONSE - No
20.  Who is responsible for utilities?
RESPONSE – The City is responsible for the cost and payment of utilities.  
21.  Who is responsible for elevator maintenance costs?
RESPONSE – The City of Duluth is responsible for capital expenses associated with the ramp structures.   The City is also responsible for maintenance and utility costs, which includes elevator maintenance costs.
22.  Who is the current operator? 
RESPONSE – The City of Duluth is responsible for operations for the majority of the ramps and lots.  A few of the lots are managed by management companies.
23.  Is this a non-union operating agreement? 
RESPONSE – The selected management company will be responsible for decisions regarding staff hired and working for the management company. 
24.  Given that revenues are being deposited directly in to City bank accounts, will the City entertain an operating advance?
RESPONSE – No.
25.  Will the operator propose a standard form of a contract or will the City be providing a draft agreement for review? 
RESPONSE – The City will be providing a draft agreement for review.

26.  Are there security/patrol services within the scope of service provided by the operator? What is the required schedule? 
RESPONSE – There presently are no security/patrol services provided on any sites.  This could be part of the contract if recommended by the respondent.  There is a contract for coverage with a security firm if the Technology and/or Medical ramp equipment isn’t functioning and parkers cannot exit the ramps.

27.  Are the revenue figures provided net of tax? Are there revenue numbers available for Tech Village and Medical District facilities for 2010?
RESPONSE – The information has been posted with this Addendum.
28.  What percentage of payments is made by credit card over the portfolio?
RESPONSE – The Technology Ramp averages 16%, and the Medical Ramp averages 15%.  Note that only transient parkers presently use credit cards; contract parkers must pay by other means. 
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